ELECTED OFFICIALS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	BUDGET UNIT	<u>Page</u>
Assessor	3610000	D-3
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS	4050000	D-6
DISTRICT ATTORNEY	5800000	D-8
SHERIFF	7400000	D-18
CORRECTIONAL HEALTH SERVICES	7410000	D-23

Assessor 3610000

SCHEDULE:

State Controller ScheduleCounty of SacramentoSchedule 9County Budget ActDetail of Financing Sources and Financing Uses

January 2010

Detail of Financing Sources and Financing Covernmental Funds
Fiscal Year 2015-16

Budget Unit 3610000 - Assessor

Function GENERAL
Activity Finance

Fund 001A - GENERAL

					1
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2013-14 Actual	2014-15 Estimated	2014-15 Adopted	2015-16 Requested	2015-16 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Charges for Services	\$ 5,739,301	\$ 5,702,808	\$ 5,612,587	\$ 5,769,202	\$ 5,769,202
Miscellaneous Revenues	1,234,286	1,350,546	1,830,000	1,280,000	1,280,000
Residual Equity Transfer In	551	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	\$ 6,974,138	\$ 7,053,354	\$ 7,442,587	\$ 7,049,202	\$ 7,049,202
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 15,175,605	\$ 16,154,573	\$ 16,394,723	\$ 16,957,053	\$ 16,957,053
Services & Supplies	2,466,568	2,211,335	2,383,162	2,504,811	2,504,811
Equipment	120,197	-	-	-	-
Intrafund Charges	281,401	307,160	307,160	311,550	311,550
Intrafund Reimb	(2,807,479)	(2,791,976)	(2,814,721)	(2,893,264)	(2,893,264)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 15,236,292	\$ 15,881,092	\$ 16,270,324	\$ 16,880,150	\$ 16,880,150
Net Cost	\$ 8,262,154	\$ 8,827,738	\$ 8,827,737	\$ 9,830,948	\$ 9,830,948
Positions	152.7	150.6	151.4	150.6	150.6

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Real Property:

- Assessment The discovery, valuation, and enrollment of all taxable real property.
- Assessment Appeals Reviewing the assessment, contacting the property owner, preparing a stipulation or rebuttal, and defending the Assessor's opinion of value at Assessment Appeal Board Hearings.
- Proposition 8 Reassessment This includes both computerized and manual reassessments, as required by the California Constitution, to recognize reductions in a property's market value below its factored base year value and subsequent increases in the property's market value until it equals or exceeds the factored base year value.

ASSESSOR 3610000

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (CONT.):

Real Property (cont.):

• **Property Tax Exemption** – The processing of all homeowner, religious, and other types of tax exemptions.

- **Customer Service** The provision of responses to verbal (telephone and in person), email, and written inquiries from customers for assistance regarding real property issues.
- **Administration** This includes department administration, personnel, fiscal, and assessment standards activities.

Personal Property:

- Assessment All activities related to the valuation of business property, aircraft, and other miscellaneous taxable personal property.
- Audit This includes all activities required in auditing businesses operating in the County at the location of their financial records, which in many cases are located out of the County and California.
- **Customer Service** The provision of responses to verbal (telephone and in person), email, and written inquiries from customers for assistance regarding personal property issues.

3610000

BU: 3610000	Assessor											
A	ppropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u> <u>Rea</u>	l Property										
	15,812,952	2,314,611	0	0	0	0	0	5,879,362	0	7,618,979	121.8	1
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	0 Sp	ecific Mandated	d Countywic	le/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:		omote a healthy ployability	and growin	g regional	economy and	county reve	enue base	through bu	isiness grow	th and wo	rkforce	
Program Description:	The progra	m consists of th	ne assessmen	nt of all rea	al property in	he County,	in accord	dance with t	he Revenue	and Taxat	ion Code	
Program No. and Title:	<u>002 Per</u>	sonal Property										
	3,960,462	578,653	0	0	0	0	0	1,169,840	0	2,211,969	28.8	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	0 Sp	ecific Mandated	d Countywic	le/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:	EG Pro	omote a healthy ployability						through bu	isiness grow	th and wo	rkforce	
Program Description:	The progra	m consists of th	ne assessmen	nt of all rea	al property in	he County,	in accord	dance with t	he Revenue	and Taxat	ion Code	
FUNDED	19,773,414	2,893,264	0	0	0	0	0	7,049,202	0	9,830,94	18 150.	6 1

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County of Sacramento

County Budget Act Detail of Financing Sources and Financing Uses January 2010 Governmental Funds Schedule 9

Fiscal Year 2015-16

Budget Unit 4050000 - Board of Supervisors

Function GENERAL

Activity Legislative & Administrative

Fund 001A - GENERAL

Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2013-14 Actual	2014-15 Estimated	2014-15 Adopted	2015-16 Requested	Re	2015-16 commended
1	2	3	4	5		6
Residual Equity Transfer In	\$ 2,122	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	-
Total Revenue	\$ 2,122	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$	-
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 2,390,052	\$ 2,572,139	\$ 2,614,814	\$ 2,648,643	\$	2,648,643
Services & Supplies	465,864	573,741	695,152	637,253		637,253
Intrafund Charges	39,375	42,546	42,546	39,864		39,864
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 2,895,291	\$ 3,188,426	\$ 3,352,512	\$ 3,325,760	\$	3,325,760
Net Cost	\$ 2,893,169	\$ 3,188,426	\$ 3,352,512	\$ 3,325,760	\$	3,325,760
Positions	20.0	21.0	21.0	20.0		20.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Board of Supervisors is the elected governing body of Sacramento County. There are five members of the Board and each represents one of five Districts.
- Board members, in partnership with County staff, work to ensure the delivery of services and programs essential to the continued prosperity of the Sacramento County region.
- The Board adopts the annual budget, adopts ordinances, approves contracts, determines land use zoning for the Unincorporated Area, appoints certain county officials (including the County Executive and County Counsel), and appoints members to various boards and commissions.
- This budget unit supports the operations of the Board of Supervisors' offices.

BU: 4050000	Board of Superviso	ors									
	Appropriations Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title:	001A Board of Supervis	<u>sors</u>									
	3,325,760 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,325,760	20.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandate	ed Countywi	de/Municip	oal or Financia	al Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	IS Internal Support										
Program Description:	The Board of Supervisors represents one of five Disprograms essential to the	stricts. Boar	d members	, in partnershi	ip with Cou	nty staff,					
FUNDED	3,325,760 0	0	0	0	0	C	0	0	3,325,76	i0 20.	0 0

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule
County Budget Act
January 2010

County Budget Act
County of Sacramento
Detail of Financing Sources and Financing Uses
Governmental Funds
Fiscal Year 2015-16

Budget Unit 5800000 - District Attorney
Function PUBLIC PROTECTION

Activity Judicial

Fund 001A - GENERAL

Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2013-14 Actual	2014-15 Estimated	2014-15 Adopted	2015-16 Requested	2015-16 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties	\$ 2,682,497	2,312,266	2,806,593	\$ 2,434,558	\$ 2,434,558
Intergovernmental Revenues	23,268,906	22,219,119	22,475,593	22,661,263	22,661,263
Charges for Services	1,219,421	1,250,913	1,084,186	1,577,265	1,577,265
Miscellaneous Revenues	1,504,982	576,522	1,657,232	1,370,138	1,370,138
Other Financing Sources	-	1,500	-	-	-
Residual Equity Transfer In	13,654	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	\$ 28,689,460	\$ 26,360,320	28,023,604	\$ 28,043,224	\$ 28,043,224
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 62,125,503	65,174,520	67,437,937	\$ 69,559,893	\$ 69,108,560
Services & Supplies	10,346,024	10,949,270	11,063,759	12,222,694	12,135,007
Other Charges	23,878	-	-	-	-
Equipment	684,300	626,486	300,000	525,000	310,000
Interfund Charges	1,388,684	1,388,795	1,388,795	1,391,463	1,391,463
Intrafund Charges	441,382	499,234	503,380	567,242	567,242
Intrafund Reimb	(1,690,812)	(2,482,080)	(2,483,341)	(2,941,116)	(2,941,116)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 73,318,959	76,156,225	78,210,530	\$ 81,325,176	\$ 80,571,156
Net Cost	\$ 44,629,499	49,795,905	50,186,926	\$ 53,281,952	\$ 52,527,932
Positions	390.0	406.0	398.0	410.0	407.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

• The District Attorney (DA), an elected official, prosecutes violators of state and local laws, serves as legal counsel for the Grand Jury on criminal matters, and operates the Laboratory of Forensic Services.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (cont.):

- Specialized programs within the DA's Office are organized within the following operational teams:
 - **Felony Prosecution Teams** Felony Division including Felony Support and Investigation; and Consolidated Intake Division.
 - Special Victims Vertical Prosecution Teams Adult Sexual Assault Prosecution
 Unit; Special Assaults and Child Abuse Unit; Elder Abuse Unit; and Domestic Violence
 Division.
 - Violent Crimes, Recidivists, and Career Criminal Teams Gangs and Hate Crimes
 Division; Homicide Division; Career Criminal Prosecution Unit; TARGET (Targeting
 Armed Recidivist Gangsters Enforcement Team); and Vehicle Theft Unit.
 - **Major Narcotics Vendor Prosecution Unit** Asset Forfeiture Team; and Major Narcotics Vendor and Prosecution Unit.
 - Misdemeanor Division and Misdemeanor Court Review.
 - State Targeted Offenses Prosecution Teams.
 - Other Specialized Prosecution Teams and Administration Community and Government Relations (CGR); Community Prosecution; Automobile Insurance Fraud; Workers Compensation Insurance Fraud; Organized Automobile Fraud Interdiction "Urban Grant" Program; Justice, Training and Ethics (JTE) Unit; Juvenile Division; Consumer and Environmental Protection Division; Laboratory of Forensic Services; Victim/Witness Assistance; State Victim Compensation Board Contract for Victim/Witness Claim Unit and Restitution; Special Investigations Unit; Real Estate Fraud Team; Investigations Unit and Process Serving; Information Technology; and General Administration.

			Federal	State		n :		Other			B 11	
Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Revenues	Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	Prosecution 6	and Victim/	Witness Ser	<u>vices</u>							
	7,411,696	1,098,825	1,320,192	0	1,144,714	713,474	70,000	20,000	0	3,044,4	191 38	8.0 (
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ited Countyv	wide/Munici	pal or Financi	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ1	Ensure a fair and	l just crimina	al justice sys	stem							
Program Description:		vide the highest om and in the co			n in the incorp	orated and	unincorpo	orated areas	of Sacrame	nto County	, both in	the
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	Vehicle Thef	Ì									
	614,241	0	0	586,396	0	5,287	0	0	0	22,	558	3.0 1
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ited Countyv	wide/Munici	pal or Financi	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ1	Ensure a fair and	l just crimina	al justice sys	stem							
Program Description:	State m	ulti-agency prog	gram for inve	estigation &	prosecution o	of vehicle the	eft					
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u>	Asset Forfeit	ur <u>e</u>									
	364,348	0	0	0	0	0	0	364,348	0		0 2	2.0 (
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ited Countyv	wide/Munici	pal or Financi	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ1	Ensure a fair and	l just crimina	al justice sys	stem							
Program Description:	Admini	stration & distri	bution of pro	oceeds from	assets seized	in drug case	es to publi	ic protection	n agencies p	er state & f	ederal lav	W
Program No. and Title:	<u>006</u>	Career Crim	inal									
	2,731,531	0	0	0	0	518,599	0	0	0	2,212,9	932 1	3.0 2
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ited Countyv	wide/Munici	pal or Financi	ial Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	CJ1	Ensure a fair and	l just crimina	al justice sys	stem							
Program Description:	Investig	gation & prosect	ition of case	s involving	habitual offen	ders						
Program No. and Title:	<u>007</u>	Special Assa	ults & Abuse	<u>e</u>								
	3,615,914	0	0	0	0	686,505	0	0	0	2,929,4	109 16	6.0 2
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
	1	Flexible Manda	ited Countys	wide/Munici	nal or Financi	ial Obligatio	ons					
Countywide Priority:	1	I Textrore Triuman	itea county i									
Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:		Ensure a fair and			_	· ·						

Аррі	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions Vo	ehicle
Program No. and Title:	<u>008</u>	Domestic Viol	<u>ence</u>									
	3,336,620	0	0	0	0	633,479	0	0	0	2,703,14	1 17.0	
Program Type:	Mandat	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Munici	pal or Financ	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	gation & prosecut	ion of dome	estic violenc	e, elder abus	e, human tra	afficking a	nd spousal	abuse.			
Program No. and Title:	<u>009</u>	Juvenile Crim	<u>es</u>									
	3,123,787	30,500	0	0	0	587,281	0	0	0	2,506,00	6 16.0	
Program Type:	Mandat	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	ation & prosecut	ion of juver	nile crime								
Program No. and Title:	<u>010</u>	Consumer Fra	ud & Haza	rdous Was	<u>te</u>							
	1,977,710	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,977,710	0		0 10.5	:
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary La	w-Enforcen	nent								
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Enforce	ment of consume	er & enviror	mental pro	ection laws							
Program No. and Title:	<u>012</u>	State-Targetea	l Offenders									
	3,927,145	385,000	0	2,207,000	0	253,486	0	0	0	1,081,65	9 19.0	
Program Type:	Mandat	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	State pr	ogram targeting of	child abduct	ion, prison	crimes & wel	fare fraud						
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	Forensic Serv	ices Labora	<u>tory</u>								
1	1,954,435	181,069	306,336	210,000	0	2,123,456	0	72,500	0	9,061,07	4 41.0	:
Program Type:	Mandat	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:		Ensure a fair and	•			-						
		c support service		-								

Аррі	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost Po	sitions Ve	hicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>015</u>	Major Narcott	i <u>cs</u>									
	1,295,305	0	0	0	0	121,730	0	654,138	0	519,437	6.0	1
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municij	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJI	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	gation & prosecut	ion of majo	r drug crime	s							
Program No. and Title:	<u>018</u>	Gang Violence	<u>e</u>									
	2,363,168	0	0	0	0	448,663	0	0	0	1,914,505	10.0	3
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	/ide/Municij	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ І	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Federal	& state program	for investig	ation & pro	secution of ga	ng-related	violent cri	mes				
Program No. and Title:	<u>019</u>	Victim & Witn	ess Assista	nc <u>e</u>								
	2,084,164	0	492,530	436,330	0	124,414	0	500,000	0	530,890	17.0	(
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	/ide/Municij	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ І	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Federal	& state program	providing n	nultiple sup	ort services t	o victims &	witnesse	s				
Program No. and Title:	<u>029</u>	Victim Financ	rial Claims									
	608,399	0	0	494,373	0	21,649	0	0	0	92,377	7.0	(
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municij	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ І	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	State pr	ogram to assist v	ictims in the	e preparation	of claims for	financial l	osses due	to crimes				
Program No. and Title:	<u>031</u>	Homicide & O	ther Major	<u>Crimes</u>								
	5,070,562	0	0	0	0	962,679	0	0	0	4,107,883	22.0	5
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Municij	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ І	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							

Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions V	ehicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>032</u>	Special Invest	tigations									
	1,299,698	0	0	0	0	246,756	0	0	0	1,052,9	42 6.0) 3
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municij	oal or Financ	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ E	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	ation & prosecu	tion of "whit	e collar" cr	mes, politica	l corruption	& certain	high-techr	nology crime	es		
Program No. and Title:	<u>033</u>	Felony Prosec	cution Team	<u>s</u>								
1	0,437,523	0	583,912	0	0	1,870,772	0	0	0	7,982,8	39 52.0) 3
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municij	oal or Financ	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ E	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	ation & prosecu	tion of all fe	lonies not h	andled by sp	ecialized pro	osecution p	rograms				
Program No. and Title:	<u>034</u>	Investigations	<u>:</u>									
	4,462,728	94,956	0	0	0	826,212	0	16,000	0	3,525,5	60 28.0) 29
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municij	oal or Financ	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJ E	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:		management of ts & interns	investigator	assignments	s, security, p	rocess servi	ng, evidend	ce control,	audio-visua	l support, in	vestigativ	е
Program No. and Title:	<u>035</u>	<u>Misdemeanor</u>	<u>'S</u>									
	2,243,665	0	0	0	0	425,974	0	0	0	1,817,6	91 12.0) (
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municij	oal or Financ	ial Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Investig	ation & prosecu	tion of misde	emeanors								
Program No. and Title:	<u>036</u>	Three Strikes	Prosecution	!								
	689,671	0	0	495,734	0	36,820	0	0	0	157,1	17 3.0) (
Program Tuna	Mandat	ed										
Program Type:												
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municij	oal or Financ	ial Obligation	ons					
		Flexible Manda Ensure a fair and	•			ial Obligatio	ons					

Аррг	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Position	s Veh	icles
Program No. and Title:	<u>037</u>	Real Estate Fi	raud										
	1,507,265	0	0	0	0	0	1,507,265	0	0		0	8.0	4
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons						
Strategic Objective:	СЈЕ	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem								
Program Description:	Investig	ation & prosecut	ion of real e	estate fraud									
Program No. and Title:	<u>039</u>	Victim/Witnes	s Underserv	ved Victims									
	129,541	0	125,000	0	0	862	0	0	0	3,	679	1.0	(
Program Type:	Discret	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary La	w-Enforcen	nent									
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem								
Program Description:	Federal	& state program	to provide s	support serv	ices to familie	es of homic	ide victim	s & victims	of hate crir	nes			
Program No. and Title:	<u>040</u>	Restitution											
	97,295	0	0	76,547	0	3,939	0	0	0	16,	809	1.0	C
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municir	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons						
Strategic Objective:		Ensure a fair and	•	•		C							
Program Description:	State pr	ogram to track ca	ase dispositi	ons, restituti	on orders &	ines							
Program No. and Title:	<u>044</u>	Community P	rosecution										
	1,512,973	969,697	0	0	0	65,173	0	200,000	0	278,	103	7.0	4
Program Type:	Discret	ionarv											
Countywide Priority:		Discretionary La	w-Enforcen	nent									
Strategic Objective:		Ensure a fair and			tem								
Program Description:		n solve, public sa	•	•		of life in ta	rgeted geo	graphical a	reas.				
Program No. and Title:	<u>049</u>	<u>Violence Agai</u>	nst Women	Vertical Pr	osecution Gr	<u>ant</u>							_
	218,794	0	212,897	0	0	1,120	0	0	0	4,	777	1.0	C
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Municir	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons						
			ea country "	rac, maniet	ai oi i illalici	ar ourgan	0110						
Strategic Objective:	CJE	Ensure a fair and	•	•		ar oongaa	0110						

Program No. and Title:			Revenues	Revenues				Revenues				Vehicles
	<u>053</u>	Consolidated 1	<u>Intake</u>									
2,	188,507	0	0	0	0	415,502	0	0	0	1,773,0	05 17.0	0 0
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	oal or Financi	al Obligation	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈЕ	Insure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Review	cases submitted	by law enfo	rcement age	encies & file f	or prosecut	ion; gener	ate complai	nts & warra	nts		
Program No. and Title:	<u>054</u>	Information T	<u>echnology</u>									
4,	066,274	0	0	0	0	772,009	0	0	0	3,294,2	65 19.0	0 1
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Municip	oal or Financi	al Obligation	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈЕ	Insure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem	C						
Program Description:	Mainten	ance & develop	nent of soft	ware & hard	lware necessa	ry for effici	ient operat	ions				
Program No. and Title:	<u>056</u>	Misdemeanor	Court Revie	<u>ew</u>								
1,	785,030	0	0	0	0	338,900	0	0	0	1,446,1	30 5.5	5 (
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Municip	oal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	CJE	insure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:	Arraignı	ment, settlement	and appeals	of misdeme	eanor cases; r	esearch for	attorneys	in trial; trai	ning progra	ms		
Program No. and Title:	<u>060</u>	Insurance Fra	ud Progran	<u>ns</u>								
1,	903,214	0	0	1,732,068	0	32,493	0	0	0	138,6	53 8.0) 1
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ride/Munici	oal or Financi	al Obligation	ons					
Strategic Objective:	СЈЕ	Insure a fair and	just crimina	l justice sys	tem							
Program Description:		nsurance Fraud P	•	•								
FUNDED												

Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehi	cles
ADD'L GROWT	H REQ	UEST REC	OMMEND	ED									
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	Forensic Serv	ices Laborato	<u>ory</u>									
	310,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	310,	000	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandate	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1 F	Flexible Mandat	ed Countywi	de/Municij	oal or Financia	l Obligatio	ons						
Strategic Objective:	CJ E1	nsure a fair and	just criminal	justice sys	tem								
Program Description:	Replace	2 pieces of labo	ratory equipn	nent in the	trace evidence	section of	the Crim	e Lab (2 dif	ferent micro	spectrome	ters).		
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	Forensic Serv	ices Laborate	<u>ory</u>									
	181,069	181,069	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	1.0	0
Program Type:	Mandate	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1 F	Flexible Mandat	ed Countywi	de/Municij	oal or Financia	l Obligatio	ons						
Strategic Objective:	CJ E1	nsure a fair and	just criminal	justice sys	tem								
Program Description:	1.0 Crim	inalist 3 positio	n to assist wi	th the 140%	% increase in I	robation c	ases brou	ght to the la	b for testing	g since 201	0.		
ADDII CDOWN	T DEOL	ECT DECOM	MENDER										
ADD'L GROWTI	~				0	0	0	0	0	310,00		.0	•
	491,069	181,069	0	0								(1)	0

Appro	priations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Veh	icles
ADD'L GROWT	H REQ	UEST NOT	RECOM	MENDED									
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	Forensic Servi	ices Labora	<u>tory</u>									
	215,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	215,0	000	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municipa	l or Financia	l Obligatio	ons						
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice syste	m								
Program Description:	Replace	1 piece of labora	atory equipn	nent in the tra	ice evidence	section of	the Crime	Lab (Mass	Spectromet	er).			
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	Forensic Serv	ices Labora	<u>tory</u>									
	67,863	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	67,8	363	1.0	0
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municipa	l or Financia	l Obligatio	ons						
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice syste	m								
Program Description:	1.0 Sr. 0	Office Assistant p	osition to p	rovide clerica	al support an	d work ind	ependentl	y at the Cri	me Lab.				
Program No. and Title:	<u>032</u>	Special Invest	igations										
	422,257	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	422,2	257	2.0	1
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municipa	l or Financia	l Obligatio	ons						
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice syste	m								
Program Description:	1.0 Atto	orney, Lv 5 positi	on and 1.0 (Criminal Inve	stigator, Lv	2 position t	o investig	ate and ver	tically prose	cute High	Tech cri	mes.	
Program No. and Title:	<u>044</u>	Community P	rosecution										
	48,900	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	48,9	900	0.0	2
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:		Discretionary La	w-Enforcen	nent									
Strategic Objective:	СЈ Е	Ensure a fair and	just crimina	l justice syste	m								
Program Description:	supports	0-class vehicles, s five community and assisting in p	prosecutors	s. Both repre	sent the DA'	Office by	attending			_			10
ADD'L GROWTI	I REOI	JEST NOT RE	COMMEN	DED									_
LLL L ONO // II	754,020	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	754,020		.0	3

SHERIFF 7400000

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act	County of Sacramento Detail of Financing Sources and Financing Uses	Schedule 9
January 2010	Governmental Funds	
	Fiscal Year 2015-16	

Budget Unit 7400000 - Sheriff
Function PUBLIC PROTECTION
Activity Police Protection
Fund 001A - GENERAL

Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2013-14 Actual	2014-15 Estimated		14-15 lopted	2015-16 Requested	2015-16 Recommended
1	2	3		4	5	6
Licenses, Permits & Franchises	\$ 2,063,661	\$ 1,846,882	\$	1,720,084	\$ 1,796,265	\$ 1,796,265
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties	2,113,178	1,589,427		4,046,760	1,582,936	1,582,936
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property	4	-		-	-	-
Intergovernmental Revenues	167,953,641	167,364,135	16	9,155,624	172,642,423	172,642,423
Charges for Services	44,599,214	44,090,060	4	5,696,102	39,705,766	39,705,766
Miscellaneous Revenues	7,538,733	7,796,399		6,771,838	6,963,608	6,963,608
Other Financing Sources	-	15,800		-	-	-
Residual Equity Transfer In	204,784	-		-	-	-
Total Revenue	\$ 224,473,215	\$ 222,702,703	\$ 22	7,390,408	\$ 222,690,998	\$ 222,690,998
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 333,936,038	\$ 341,398,557	\$ 34	4,817,000	\$ 354,155,357	\$ 347,072,049
Services & Supplies	70,467,728	71,080,046	7	1,825,192	76,150,923	75,088,748
Other Charges	878,728	995,806		1,029,155	2,183,121	2,183,121
Equipment	1,844,380	1,075,811		620,263	500,000	500,000
Interfund Charges	2,067,117	2,121,408		2,121,408	5,055,334	5,055,334
Intrafund Charges	4,667,837	4,701,787		5,512,111	5,598,418	5,598,418
Intrafund Reimb	(6,049,871)	(6,621,361)	(6	6,780,463)	(6,479,762)	(6,479,762)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 407,811,957	\$ 414,752,054	\$ 41	9,144,666	\$ 437,163,391	\$ 429,017,908
Net Cost	\$ 183,338,742	\$ 192,049,351	\$ 19	1,754,258	\$ 214,472,393	\$ 206,326,910
Positions	1,887.0	1,882.0		1,879.0	1,929.0	1,893.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- Office of the Sheriff The Office of the Sheriff is the executive administrative unit of the Sheriff's Department. The specialized units are responsible for Media Relations and the Special Investigations Intelligence Bureau.
- Office of the Undersheriff The Office of the Undersheriff has specialized units responsible for Fleet Management and day-to-day operation of the Department.

SHERIFF 7400000

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (cont.):

Support Services — Technical and administrative tasks are performed in this area. Responsibilities of Administrative Support include human resources, modified duty, fiscal affairs, Bingo compliance, and the Alarm Ordinance program. The Field Support Division responsibilities include asset management, crime scene investigation, records management, property and evidence storage, Livescan, and court liaison functions. This Division also oversees the Communication Center which is responsible for answering all calls for service in the unincorporated area and the City of Rancho Cordova and dispatching necessary law enforcement units as necessary. The Technical Services Division supplies support to all technology applications and radio systems in the department. The Professional Standards Division includes internal investigations, legal services, the Fair Employment Officer, the Employee Relations officer, pre-employment services, department recruiting, and Training and Education. Training and Education is responsible for providing department training, operation of the training academy, and the Sheriff's range. Homeland Security is also located in this service area.

- Correctional Services The Sheriff's Department operates two jail facilities. The Lorenzo E. Patino Hall of Justice (Main Jail) houses unsentenced male and female inmates awaiting trial. The Transportation Bureau provides delivery and pick-up of prisoners throughout California. The Rio Cosumnes Correctional Center (RCCC) houses some pretrial and most sentenced male inmates, along with the sentenced female inmates. The Sheriff's Work Release Division administers the Work Project, Home Detention, Pre-Trial Supervision, Revenue Recovery Warrant program and the Sheriff's Collections Unit. Correctional Health Services (Budget Unit 7410000) operates under the Sheriff's Department Correctional Services chief deputy and provides necessary medical, mental health and dental care for the facilities' detainees.
- Contract & Regional Services The Court Security Division provides bailiff services for the Sacramento Superior Court and short-haul transportation of inmates to the court facilities. The Civil Division is charged with the responsibility of processing all civil matters for the department and service of court documents for the public. The contract for law enforcement services at the Sacramento International Airport is administered here. The Security Services Division provides contracted security services for many county departments and facilities, along with outside law enforcement security services for Regional Transit and Folsom Dam. It also administers the parking enforcement, red light enforcement and rotational tow programs.
- Field & Investigative Services This service area delivers law enforcement protection to the unincorporated areas of the County through station houses utilizing motorized patrol, community service centers, canine detail, marine enforcement patrol, and air operations. Law enforcement services are also administered to the Cities of Rancho Cordova and Isleton. Specialized contracts for the State are administered here along with the Sacramento County Deputy Sheriff's Association. Volunteer Services, the Off-Duty Program, and Patrol Training are also part of this service area. The Centralized Investigations Division is responsible for follow-up investigation and proactive response to crimes. Specialized units include: homicide, robbery, sexual and elder abuse, financial crimes, child abuse, anti-human trafficking, high technology crimes, and intellectual property rights enforcement. The Impact Division includes the California Multijurisdictional Methamphetamine Enforcement Team (CalMMet) and the Anti-Drug Abuse (ADA) Team and is responsible for local and regional investigation into the manufacture, distribution and abuse of illegal drugs and investigation/arrest of gang-related activities.

7400000

BU: 7400000	Sherif	f										
Аррг	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>101</u>	Office of the S	Sheriff									
	1,454,625	0	0	0	0	423,141	0	0	0	1,031,	484	5.0
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	0	Specific Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financ	ial Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS1 I	Protect the comm	unity from	criminal act	ivity, abuse a	nd violence	;					
Program Description:	Include	s the Sheriff, his	staff, and th	ne Undershe	riff							
Program No. and Title:	<u>102</u>	<u>Department S</u>	<u>ervices</u>									
1	6,783,943	559,979	7,000	1,073,406	0	1,361,476	30,426	4,460,452	0	9,291,	204 2	9.5 28
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary La	w-Enforcer	nent								
Strategic Objective:		Internal Support										
Program Description:	Provide Tucker	es for department Fund	-wide functi	ions, includi	ng unallocate	ed costs, lor	ıg-term dis	sability, flee	et manageme	ent, media l	oureau, ai	nd the
Program No. and Title:	<u>103</u>	Support Servi	<u>ces</u>									
4	7,385,265	1,024,696	2,857,691	3,350,678	0	11,576,879	651,871	1,784,286	0	26,139,	164 24	6.0 69
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:		Discretionary La	w-Enforcer	nent								
Strategic Objective:	ISI	Internal Support										
Program Description:		Resources provies all required train	* *			•				-		
Program No. and Title:	<u>104</u>	Correctional S	<u>Services</u>									
15	6,168,178	610,987	944,147	1,560,514	23,185,327	29,946,388	8,468,038	13,826,415	0	77,626,	362 70	4.0 60
Program Type:	Manda	ted										
Countywide Priority:	0	Specific Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financ	ial Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:		Ensure a fair and	•	•	•	2						
Program Description:	Provide	es safe detention i	for those arr	ested and/or	r convicted a		ıl transport	tation of in	mates. Main	Jail - pre-ti	ail inmat	es;

7400000

Appro	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions V	ehicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>105</u>	Field Services										
103	3,247,686	91,909	412,408	1,560,868	0	23,691,542	400,000	21,001,539	0	56,089,	420 425.5	325
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandate	ed Countyv	vide/Municip	al or Financ	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	rotect the commu	unity from	criminal acti	vity, abuse a	nd violence						
Program Description:		ervices to uninconnent, provision of								cho Cordov	va Police	
Program No. and Title:	<u>106</u>	Investigative S	<u>ervices</u>									
42	2,396,458	120,028	4,859,449	5,353,013	0	8,656,493	0	0	0	23,407,	475 147.0	144
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary Lav	w-Enforcer	nent								
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	Protect the commu	unity from	criminal acti	vity, abuse a	nd violence						
Program Description:	Crimes,	s investigative an Identity Theft, ar I Light Enforcement	nd ICAC. I									
Program No. and Title:	<u>107</u>	Contract & Re	gional serv	<u>rices</u>								
66	3,389,340	4,072,163	12,000	32,155,919	0	1,098,143	16,633,863	1,347,626	0	11,069,	626 325.0	77
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary Lav	w-Enforcer	nent								
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	rotect the commu	unity from	criminal acti	vity, abuse a	nd violence						
Program Description:		s bailiff services a vides security ser					· •					ments
FUNDED 433	3,825,495	6,479,762	9,092,695	45,054,398	23,185,327	76,754,062	26,184,198	42,420,318	0	204,654,73	5 1,882.0	709

Аррі	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
ADD'L GROWT	H REQ	UEST REC	OMMEN	DED								
Program No. and Title:	<u>105</u>	Field Services										
	1,672,175	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,672,1	175 1	1.0 7
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Munici	pal or Financia	l Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	Protect the comm	unity from	criminal acti	ivity, abuse an	d violence						
Program Description:		s 11 positions and		Officer, and	1.0 FTE Sheri	ff's Sergear	nt). 7.0 F	TE (all Sh	•	`		
	and 4 vo	ehicles are includ	ed in an eff	ort to imple	ment an Intelli	gence-Led	Policing	model.				
ADD'L GROWT		ehicles are includ			ment an Intelli	gence-Led	Policing	model.				

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST NOT RECOMMENDED

Program No. and Title:	<u>105</u>	Field Services										
	8,145,483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8,145,483	36.0	20
Program Type:	Discretio	onary										
Countywide Priority:	1 F	Flexible Mandated	l Countywide	/Municipal or	r Financial (Obligations						
Strategic Objective:	PS1 P1	rotect the commun	nity from crin	ninal activity,	abuse and v	riolence						
Program Description:		36 positions (24.0 to implement an l	1 -			f's Lieutena	ants, and 4	.0 FTE Sher	riff's Serge	ants) and 20	vehicles	in

ADD'L G	ROWTH REQUEST	NOT REC	OMMENDE	E D								
	8,145,483	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8,145,483	36.0	20

Schedule 9

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County of Sacramento

County Budget Act Detail of Financing Sources and Financing Uses
January 2010 Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds Fiscal Year 2015-16

Budget Unit 7410000 - Correctional Health Services

Function PUBLIC PROTECTION
Activity Detention & Corrections

Fund **001A - GENERAL**

Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2013-14 Actual	2014-15 Estimated	2014-15 Adopted	2015-16 Requested	2015-16 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties	\$ 75,174	\$ 75,174	\$ 80,000	\$ 75,174	\$ 75,174
Intergovernmental Revenues	10,754,827	10,055,892	11,686,545	11,235,346	11,235,346
Charges for Services	106,943	125,042	123,406	123,406	123,406
Miscellaneous Revenues	(376,809)	44,298	35,000	37,101	37,101
Residual Equity Transfer In	82	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	\$ 10,560,217	\$ 10,300,406	\$ 11,924,951	\$ 11,471,027	\$ 11,471,027
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 15,756,215	\$ 16,202,714	\$ 16,839,293	\$ 18,994,860	\$ 18,994,860
Services & Supplies	8,832,915	11,200,366	11,239,217	10,640,093	10,640,093
Other Charges	13,770,256	13,652,736	13,864,812	12,222,193	12,222,193
Intrafund Charges	376,014	407,624	408,960	960,297	960,297
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 38,735,400	\$ 41,463,440	\$ 42,352,282	\$ 42,817,443	\$ 42,817,443
Net Cost	\$ 28,175,183	\$ 31,163,034	\$ 30,427,331	\$ 31,346,416	\$ 31,346,416
Positions	103.5	102.5	102.5	112.5	112.5

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Correctional Health Services provides medically necessary medical, mental health and dental care for adults detained at county operated correctional facilities. The Sacramento County Sheriff's Department, as specified in Title 15 of the California Administrative Code, has legal responsibility for the basic and emergency health care services provided adults incarcerated within the County jail system and is responsible for administering Correctional Health Services.

2015-16 PROGRAM INFORMATION

Appropriations Reimbursements Federal Revenues Revenues Realignment Pro 172 Fees Other Revenues Carryover Net Cost Positions Vehicles

FUNDED

Program No. and Title: <u>001</u> <u>Correctional Health Services</u>

42,817,443 0 2,673,620 0 8,561,726 0 123,406 112,275 0 **31,346,416** 102.5 1

Program Type: Mandated

Countywide Priority: 0 -- Specific Mandated Countywide/Municipal or Financial Obligations

Strategic Objective: CJ -- Ensure a fair and just criminal justice system

Program Description: Correctional Health Services provides mandated healthcare services to incarcerated adults housed at the Sacramento County Main Jail

and Consumnes Correctional Center

FUNDED

42,817,443 0 2,673,620 0 8,561,726 0 123,406 112,275 0 **31,346,416** 102.5 1

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST RECOMMENDED

Program No. and Title: <u>001</u> <u>Correctional Health Services</u>

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 **0 0 1**,00 0

Program Type: Mandated

Countywide Priority: 0 -- Specific Mandated Countywide/Municipal or Financial Obligations

Strategic Objective: CJ -- Ensure a fair and just criminal justice system

Program Description: Correctional Health Services provides mandated healthcare services to incarcerated adults housed at the Sacramento County Main Jail

and Consumnes Correctional Center. The Growth request is to add 10.0 FTE staff (4.0 FTE Licensed Vocational Nurse D/CFs and 6.0 FTE Registered Nurse D/CFs) and to reallocate one position (delete 1.0 FTE Personnel Specialist Lv 2 and add 1.0 FTE Sr.

Office Assistant). The cost will be offset by an equal reduction in use of registry staff.

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST RECOMMENDED

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10.0 0